# **JING LANG**

San Diego, CA 92122 | C: 858-943-8156 | j5lang@ucsd.edu

# Summary

Experienced in user-centered design with full process of user research, storyboarding, prototyping, wireframing, user testing and redesign, with sufficient skills in Figma and Adobe. Enhanced user research ability with the critical thinking learned from data-based financial and data analysis. Sufficient team building and communication developed from previous cooperation with an engineer teammate and various work environment, confident in presentation and reporting.

#### Skills

- Adobe software packages
- Team building
- Figma
- Java
- Python
- HTML, CSS, Javascript

- Data analysis
- User research
- Microsoft Office
- Web
- Presentation
- Finance

## Experience

**Data Scientist** 

Sep 2019 to Sep 2019

Fintech Project — Tianjin, China

- Reviewed and selected data resources for financial public sentiment from over 6,000 medias worldwide.
- Responsible for a startup project on bond default prediction for Chinese companies from oversea information through natural language processing, associated with PhD students in Tianjin University, under the instruction of professor Yongjie Zhang (Tianjin University) and Mei Xue (Boston College)

UX Designer
Forkaia — San Diego, CALIFORNIA

Jun 2019 to Aug 2019

- Designed a new video-based dating app layouts and user interfaces using Wireframes on Figma.
- Defined and conducted design processes at all stages, including research, conceptualization, testing and implementation.

#### Finance Manager

Jul 2018 to Aug 2018

Guang Zheng Hang Seng — Guangzhou, China

- Publicized daily reports on the official platform about core stocks in education and communication domain, demonstrating efficient information collection and editing under time-pressed conditions.
- Executed the financial analytical report project on a new stock China Beststudy Education Group, analyzed the prospect of the company from accounting data. Presented the report of the analytical project for further assessment

### Education

Bachelor of Science, Cognitive Science (Design And Interactions)

University of California - San Diego — La Jolla, CA

Expected in Jun 2021

Bachelor of Arts, Interdisciplinary Computer And Art (Music) University of California - San Diego — La Jolla, CA Expected in Jun 2021

## Websites, Portfolios, Profiles

- jlportfolio.net
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/jing-lang-442138184
- https://portfolium.com/JingLang